

19.12-607

Jasmine Sosa

From: Leslie Zeledon <cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 5:29 PM
To: 'Jasmine Sosa'
Cc: clerk2@cityofnewbrunswick.org; 'Shalon T. Bennett'
Subject: FW: OPRA request - All fire sprinkler township approved documents for 3 Lawrence and 7 Lawrence Street

Hello,

Please process. Send this to Dominick, call first and see if it's only him or with Catherine Feaster too. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: BENJAMIN CARLIN <opra+request-8587-e1e34b0f@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:41 PM

To: OPRA requests at New Brunswick City <cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org>

Subject: OPRA request - All fire sprinkler township approved documents for 3 Lawrence and 7 Lawrence Street

NO Records - This is BLDg Dept - 12.15.19 OF Fire

Dear New Brunswick City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested: All fire sprinkler township approved documents for 3 Lawrence and 7 Lawrence Street. We were the firm that submitted them, and our GC lost our copy so we need to get a copy of the ones in town hall.

Yours faithfully,

Ben C

Allied Fire Safety

benjaminc@alliedfiresafety.com

732 922 3399

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-8587-e1e34b0f@requests.opramachine.com

Is cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to New Brunswick City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=new_brunswick_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/all_fire_sprinkler_township_appr

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.